Ralph B Holland

From: Smith-Roberts, Jennifer <Jennifer.Smith-Roberts@casa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2012 09:38

To: Ralph B Holland

Subject: RE: FOI request for information regarding: Project AS 06/07 Assessment of obstacles

including wind turbines and exhaust plumes [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Dear Mr Holland
Thank you for your email.

The date in the first sentence of my letter should have been 19 October 2012, the date you made the request. Sorry
for this error.

You seem to be mainly seeking access to the report and any communications to and from ICAO on the issue. If this is
so, CASA will process this amended request.

| will be away from my desk at various times during today (and | leave at 2pm), so if you are unable to reach me,
please send me an email and | will reply as soon as | can.

Kind regards

Jennifer Smith-Roberts

Freedom of Information and Finance Officer
Legal Services Division

Civil Aviation Safety Authority

Ph: 02 6217 1445
Fax: 02 6217 1607



